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Awareness Watch™ Newsletter 
By Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 

http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ 
 
 
V18N9                                                                                                        September 2020  
 
Welcome to the V18N9 September 2020 issue of the Awareness Watch™ Newsletter. 
This newsletter is available as a complimentary subscription and will be issued monthly. 
Each newsletter will feature the following: 
 
Awareness Watch™ Featured Report 
Awareness Watch™ Spotters 
Awareness Watch™ Book/Paper/Article Review 
Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs 
 
I am always open to feedback from readers so please feel free to email with all  
suggestions, reviews and new resources that you feel would be appropriate for inclusion 
in an upcoming issue of Awareness Watch™. This is an ongoing work of creativity and 
you will be observing constant changes, constant updates knowing that “change” is the 
only thing that will remain constant especially in today’s COVID-19 New Economy 
world!! 
 
Awareness Watch™ Featured Report 
 
This month’s featured report covers Statistics Resources and Big Data 2020 and is a 
comprehensive listing of world wide wide web and Internet statistics and big data 
research resources, tools and alerts including search engines, directories, subject guides 
and index resources and sites on the Internet available for the 2020 year. The below list is 
taken partially from my Subject Tracer™ white paper titled Statistics Resources and Big 
Data 2020 and is constantly updated with Subject Tracer™ bots at the following URL:  
 

http://www.StatisticsResources.info/ 
 
These resources and sources will help you to discover the many new pathways available 
through the Internet to find the latest new and existing world wide web and Internet 
statistic and big data research resources, sources, tools and sites. As this site is constantly 
updated it would be to your benefit to bookmark and return to the above URL frequently. 
The true way to search the Internet and social media for new world wide web and Internet 
statistics and big data research resources, sources and tools is to use the below listed tools 
and resources and include the deep web. These resources will be your pathfinder to all the 
new economy, statistics resources and big data tools and alerts!!  

http://www.awarenesswatch.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
http://www.awarenesswatch.com/
http://www.statisticsresources.info/
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Statistics Resources and Big Data 2020: 
 
25 Excellent Machine Learning Open Datasets 
https://opendatascience.com/25-excellent-machine-learning-open-datasets/ 
 
254,868 Datasets from the Federal Government  
http://catalog.data.gov/dataset 
 
2010 Census 
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/decade.2010.html 
 
2020 Directory of Directories 
http://www.2020DirectoryOfDirectories.com/ 
 
2020 Guide to Finding Experts By Using the Internet 
http://www.FindingExperts.info/ 
 
2020 Guide to Privacy Resources and Tools 
http://www.StealthMode.info/ 
 
2020 Guide to Searching the Internet 
http://www.SearchingTheInternet.info/ 
 
2020 New Economy Resources 
http://www.2020NewEconomy.com/ 
 
Academic Torrents – Making 57.45TM of Research Data Available 
http://academictorrents.com/ 
 
Adherents.com: Religion Statistics Geography, Church Statistics 
http://www.adherents.com/ 
 
African Development Bank Group (AfDB) - Statistics 
http://www.afdb.org/en/knowledge/statistics/ 
 
American Customer Satisfaction Index (ACSI) 
http://www.theacsi.org/ 
 
American Demographics - AdAge 
http://adage.com/section/american-demographics/195  
 
Anasen – Agile Data Analysis with Zero Training 
https://www.anasen.com/ 

http://www.awarenesswatch.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
https://opendatascience.com/25-excellent-machine-learning-open-datasets/
http://catalog.data.gov/dataset
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/decade.2010.html
http://www.2020directoryofdirectories.com/
http://www.findingexperts.info/
http://www.stealthmode.info/
http://www.searchingtheinternet.info/
http://www.2020neweconomy.com/
http://academictorrents.com/
http://www.adherents.com/
http://www.afdb.org/en/knowledge/statistics/
http://www.theacsi.org/
http://adage.com/section/american-demographics/195
https://www.anasen.com/
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Annals of Applied Statistics (AOAS) 
http://projecteuclid.org/DPubS?service=UI&version=1.0&verb=Display&handle=euclid.
aoas 
 
arXiv.org - Open Access e-Prints 
https://arxiv.org/ 
 
Asian Development Bank (ADB) - Economics and Statistics 
http://adb.org/data/main 
 
Asset Macro 
https://www.assetmacro.com/ 
 
Astrostatistics and Astroinformatics Portal (ASAIP) 
http://asaip.psu.edu/ 
 
AStA Advances in Statistical Analysis 
http://www.springer.com/statistics/journal/10182 
 
Australian Bureau of Statistics  
http://www.abs.gov.au/  
 
Awesome Project – Awesome Lists About All Kinds of Interesting Topics 
https://awesome.re/ 
 
Awesome Public Datasets 
https://github.com/caesar0301/awesome-public-datasets 
 
bigdata@csail – Research Initiatives on Timely Topics 
http://bigdata.csail.mit.edu/ 
 
Big Data 
https://www.gartner.com/it-glossary/big-data 
 
Big Data 
https://www.edx.org/micromasters/big-data 
 
Big Data & Society  
https://journals.sagepub.com/home/bds 
 
Big Data, Present and Future - Infographic 
https://bbvaopen4u.com/en/actualidad/infographic-big-data-present-and-future 
 
 

http://www.awarenesswatch.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
http://projecteuclid.org/DPubS?service=UI&version=1.0&verb=Display&handle=euclid.aoas
http://projecteuclid.org/DPubS?service=UI&version=1.0&verb=Display&handle=euclid.aoas
https://arxiv.org/
http://adb.org/data/main
https://www.assetmacro.com/
http://asaip.psu.edu/
http://www.springer.com/statistics/journal/10182
http://www.abs.gov.au/
https://awesome.re/
https://github.com/caesar0301/awesome-public-datasets
http://bigdata.csail.mit.edu/
https://www.gartner.com/it-glossary/big-data
https://www.edx.org/micromasters/big-data
https://journals.sagepub.com/home/bds
https://bbvaopen4u.com/en/actualidad/infographic-big-data-present-and-future
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Big Data Solutions and Machine Learning in the Cloud 
https://www.oracle.com/big-data/index.html 
 
Big Data Specialization 
https://www.coursera.org/specializations/big-data 
 
Big Data Tutorial - Everything You Need To Know 
http://searchstorage.techtarget.com/guides/Big-data-tutorial-Everything-you-need-to-
know 
 
Big Data – What It Is and Why It Matters 
https://www.sas.com/en_us/insights/big-data/what-is-big-data.html 
 
Big Data – Wikipedia 
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Big_data 
 
BigMl - Thousands of Public Data Sources 
http://blog.bigml.com/2013/02/28/data-data-data-thousands-of-public-data-sources/ 
 
Blockchain  
https://www.Blockchain.com/ 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Blockchain 
 
Bureau of Economic Analysis 
https://bea.gov/ 
 
Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS)  
https://www.bjs.gov/  
 
Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS)  
https://stats.bls.gov/  
 
Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS) and Research and Innovative Technology 
Administration (RITA) 
https://www.bts.gov/ 
 
Business Formation Statistics (BFS) 
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/bfs.html 
 
Buy the Dataset You Need From an Open Marketplace 
https://datafloq.com/ 
 
CDC: 500 Cities Project 
https://www.cdc.gov/500Cities 

http://www.awarenesswatch.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
https://www.oracle.com/big-data/index.html
https://www.coursera.org/specializations/big-data
http://searchstorage.techtarget.com/guides/Big-data-tutorial-Everything-you-need-to-know
http://searchstorage.techtarget.com/guides/Big-data-tutorial-Everything-you-need-to-know
https://www.sas.com/en_us/insights/big-data/what-is-big-data.html
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Big_data
http://blog.bigml.com/2013/02/28/data-data-data-thousands-of-public-data-sources/
https://www.blockchain.com/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Blockchain
https://bea.gov/
https://www.bjs.gov/
https://stats.bls.gov/
https://www.bts.gov/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/bfs.html
https://datafloq.com/
https://www.cdc.gov/500Cities
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Census Data A – Z Index  
https://www.census.gov/about/index.html 
 
Census Online  
https://www.census-online.com/links/  
 
CEPALSTAT - Latin America and the Caribbean Databases and Statistical 
Publications 
http://estadisticas.cepal.org/cepalstat/WEB_CEPALSTAT/Portada.asp?idioma=i 
 
ChartsBin - Web Based Visualization Tool 
http://chartsbin.com/ 
 
ChildStats.gov 
https://www.ChildStats.gov/ 
 
China Statistical Abstract 2015 
http://www.purpleculture.net/china-statistical-abstract-2015-p-21943/ 
 
CIA Publications  
https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/index.html 
 
City-Data.com - Comprehensive Stats on U.S. Cities 
http://www.city-data.com/ 
 
City Population 
http://www.citypopulation.de/ 
 
CKAN - Open Source Data Portal Software 
http://ckan.org/ 
 
ClearStory Data - Now You Can See It 
http://clearstorydata.com/ 
 
Code.org: CS Principles Unit 4 - Big Data and Privacy  
https://curriculum.code.org/csp-19/unit4/ 
 
Common Crawl - Open Repository of Web Crawl Data Composed Of Over 5 Billion 
Freely Available Web Pages 
http://www.CommonCrawl.org/ 
 
Communications in Biometry and Crop Science (CBCS) 
http://agrobiol.sggw.waw.pl/cbcs/ 
 

http://www.awarenesswatch.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
https://www.census.gov/about/index.html
https://www.census-online.com/links/
http://estadisticas.cepal.org/cepalstat/WEB_CEPALSTAT/Portada.asp?idioma=i
http://chartsbin.com/
https://www.childstats.gov/
http://www.purpleculture.net/china-statistical-abstract-2015-p-21943/
https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/index.html
http://www.city-data.com/
http://www.citypopulation.de/
http://ckan.org/
http://clearstorydata.com/
https://curriculum.code.org/csp-19/unit4/
http://www.commoncrawl.org/
http://agrobiol.sggw.waw.pl/cbcs/
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Computational Statistics 
http://www.springer.com/statistics/journal/180 
 
Council on East Asian Library (CEAL) Statistics 
https://ceal.ku.edu/table/basic 
 
Data & Society 
https://datasociety.net/ 
 
Data Blog - Facts Are Sacred 
http://www.theguardian.com/news/datablog/interactive/2013/jan/14/all-our-datasets-
index 
 
Data.census.gov Resources – New Platform to Access Data From the U.S. Census 
https://www.census.gov/data/adrm/what-is-data-census-gov.html 
 
DataCite 
https://www.datacite.org/ 
 
Data.gov APIs 
http://www.data.gov/developers/apis 
 
Data: Government, State, City, Local and Public 
https://www.kdnuggets.com/datasets/government-local-public.html 
 
DataHub - The Easy Way To Get, Use and Share Data 
https://datahub.io/ 
 
Data in Gapminder World 
https://www.gapminder.org/data/ 
 
DataMarket - Find, Understand and Share Data 
https://www.qlik.com/us/products/qlik-data-market 
 
DataMelt - Computation and Visualization Environment 
http://jwork.org/dmelt/ 
 
Data Mining Resources 2020 
http://www.DataMiningResources.info/ 
 
Data Portal - The Open Data Hub of the European Union 
http://open-data.europa.eu/en/data 
 

http://www.awarenesswatch.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
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https://www.kdnuggets.com/datasets/government-local-public.html
https://datahub.io/
https://www.gapminder.org/data/
https://www.qlik.com/us/products/qlik-data-market
http://jwork.org/dmelt/
http://www.dataminingresources.info/
http://open-data.europa.eu/en/data
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DataRobot - Build Better Predictions Models 
http://www.datarobot.com/ 
 
Data Science and Cognitive Computing Free Courses 
https://cognitiveclass.ai/ 
 
Dataset of schools in the USA 
https://www.quora.com/Is-there-a-dataset-of-all-the-elementary-middle-and-high-
schools-in-the-United-States 
 
Datasets for Data Mining and Data Science  
https://www.kdnuggets.com/datasets/index.html 
 
Datasets from MSTE (Mathematics, Science, and Technology Education) College 
University of Illinois 
http://mste.illinois.edu/malcz/DATA/ARCHIVE.html 
 
Data USA - Explore, Map, Compare and Download U.S. Data 
https://datausa.io/ 
 
DATAVERSITY - Resources for IT Professionals 
http://www.dataversity.net/ 
 
data.world – The Cloud-Native Data Catalog 
https://data.world/ 
 
dat Foundation – Supporting the Adoption and Development of The Dat Protocol 
https://dat.foundation/ 
 
DBpedia - Crowd-Sourced Community Effort To Extract Structured Information 
from Wikipedia 
https://wiki.dbpedia.org/ 
 
DECS - The All-In-One Workspace To Manage Code Snippets and Protect Sensitive 
Data 
https://app.decs.xyz/ 
 
Deep Web and Big Data Research 2020 
http://www.DeepWeb.us/ 
 
Digital Operating Systems Tools and Resources 2020 
http://www.DigitalOperatingSystems.com/ 
 

http://www.awarenesswatch.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
http://www.datarobot.com/
https://cognitiveclass.ai/
https://www.quora.com/Is-there-a-dataset-of-all-the-elementary-middle-and-high-schools-in-the-United-States
https://www.quora.com/Is-there-a-dataset-of-all-the-elementary-middle-and-high-schools-in-the-United-States
https://www.kdnuggets.com/datasets/index.html
http://mste.illinois.edu/malcz/DATA/ARCHIVE.html
https://datausa.io/
http://www.dataversity.net/
https://data.world/
https://dat.foundation/
https://wiki.dbpedia.org/
https://app.decs.xyz/
http://www.deepweb.us/
http://www.digitaloperatingsystems.com/
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DocumentCloud - Analyze, Annotate, Publish by Turning Documents Into Data 
https://www.documentcloud.org/ 
 
Doing Business 2020 - Measuring Business Regulations 
https://www.doingbusiness.org/en/reports/global-reports/doing-business-2020 
 
Dryad Digital Repository 
http://datadryad.org/ 
 
DSC Data Science Search Engine 
http://www.datasciencecentral.com/page/search 
 
Earth Observing System Data and Information System (EOSDIS) 
https://earthdata.nasa.gov/ 
 
Economagic.com - Economic Time Series  
http://www.economagic.com/  
 
Economic Census  
https://www.census.gov/econ/ 
 
Education Data Community 
https://www.data.gov/education/community/education 
 
Energy Information Administration (EIA)- Statistical Agency of the U.S. 
Department of Energy 
https://www.eia.gov/ 
 
Enigma Public - World's Broadest Collection of Public Data 
https://public.enigma.com/ 
https://aws.amazon.com/marketplace/search/results?x=0&y=0&searchTerms=enigma 
 
Enzypt - A Web3-Enabled Website to Buy and Sell Files Through Ethereum and 
IPFS 
https://enzypt.io/ 
 
e-Science Central - Cloud Based Platform for Data Analysis 
http://www.esciencecentral.co.uk/ 
 
EU Open Data Portal 
https://data.europa.eu/euodp/en/home 
 
European Data Portal 
https://www.europeandataportal.eu/en/homepage 

http://www.awarenesswatch.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
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https://data.europa.eu/euodp/en/home
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Eurostat - Your Key to European Statistics 
https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/data/database 
 
EveryCloud - Spam Filtering and Email Archiving 
http://www.everycloud.com/ 
 
Extract Big Value From Big Data 
https://www.hitachivantara.com/en-us/home.html 
 
Federal R&D Facilities for Entrepreneurs and Innovators 
http://www.data.gov/research/ 
 
Federal Reserve Economic Data (FRED)  
http://research.stlouisfed.org/fred2/  
 
Finding and Using Health Statistics 
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/nichsr/usestats/index.htm 
 
FIVESProject - Firm and Industry Evolution, Entrepreneurship, and Strategy 
http://five.dartmouth.edu/ 
 
FlowingData 
http://flowingdata.com/ 
 
Foreign Trade 
https://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/index.html 
 
FRASER – Federal Reserve Archive – Discover Economic History 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
 
Free GIS Data 
http://freegisdata.rtwilson.com/ 
 
Gapminder – FactTank 
http://www.gapminder.org/ 
 
GenBank ® 
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/genbank/ 
 
Gephi - The Open Graph Viz Platform 
https://gephi.org/ 
 
GitHub Data 
https://cloud.google.com/bigquery/public-data/github 

http://www.awarenesswatch.com/
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https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/data/database
http://www.everycloud.com/
https://www.hitachivantara.com/en-us/home.html
http://www.data.gov/research/
http://research.stlouisfed.org/fred2/
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/nichsr/usestats/index.htm
http://five.dartmouth.edu/
http://flowingdata.com/
https://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/index.html
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
http://freegisdata.rtwilson.com/
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Global Entrepreneurship Monitor (GEM) 
https://www.gemconsortium.org/ 
 
Global Open Data Index 
http://index.okfn.org 
 
Google BigQuery 
https://cloud.google.com/products/big-query 
 
Grafana - Beautiful Metric and Analytic Dashboards 
http://grafana.org/ 
 
Graphite - Highly Scalable Real-Time Graphing System 
http://graphite.readthedocs.org/ 
 
GSS - The General Social Survey 
http://gss.norc.org/ 
 
Guide To World Population by Richard Jensen [May 2007] 
http://tigger.uic.edu/~rjensen/populate.htm 
 
Hashgraph 
http://www.Hashgraph.com/ 
 
Healthcare Data from the Federal Government 
http://www.healthdata.gov/ 
 
Household electric power consumption big dataset 
http://archive.ics.uci.edu/ml/datasets/Individual+household+electric+power+consumption 
 
How Much Information? 2003  
http://www.sims.berkeley.edu/research/projects/how-much-info-2003/  
 
Human Development Reports 2020 
http://hdr.undp.org/ 
 
HyperStat Online: An Introduction to Statistics  
http://davidmlane.com/hyperstat/index.html  
 
IMF Data Sets - International Economics Data and Statistics 
http://www.imf.org/external/data.htm 
 
Index Mundi - Global Data Portal 
http://www.indexmundi.com/ 
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Indiegogo Datasets 
https://webrobots.io/indiegogo-dataset/ 
 
Industry Research from the University of Tennessee 
http://libguides.utk.edu/content.php?pid=85554&sid=636582 
 
Industry Research - University of Pittsburgh 
http://www.library.pitt.edu/industry-research 
 
Infogram - Create Engaging Infographics and Reports in Minutes 
https://infogram.com/ 
 
International Business - Information on the Business Conditions, Culture, and 
Economy of Different Countries 
http://libguides.stthomas.edu/content.php?pid=119649&sid=1030547 
 
International Economic Statistics (IES) Database 
http://research.stlouisfed.org/fred2/categories/32263 
 
International Journal of Quality, Statistics, and Reliability 
http://www.hindawi.com/journals/jqre/ 
 
International Monetary Fund (IMF) - Data and Statistics 
http://www.imf.org/external/data.htm 
 
International Trade Statistics  
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/index.html  
 
Internet 2010 Statistics 
http://royal.pingdom.com/2011/01/12/internet-2010-in-numbers 
 
Internet Demographics 2020 
http://www.InternetDemographics.info/  
 
Internet Monitor - Analyzing Online Content Controls and Activity 
https://thenetmonitor.org/ 
 
Internet World Stats - Usage and Population Statistics 
http://www.internetworldstats.com/ 
 
Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR)  
http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/  
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IOGDS: International Open Government Dataset Search 
https://logd.tw.rpi.edu/node/9903 
 
IPUMS USA : Integrated Public Use Microdata Series 
https://usa.ipums.org/usa/ 
 
Journal of Open Health Data 
https://openhealthdata.metajnl.com/ 
 
Kaggle - Home of Data Science and Machine Learning 
https://www.kaggle.com/ 
 
Kazoup - Analyze Search Archive 
http://kazoup.com/ 
 
Kickstarter Datasets 
https://webrobots.io/kickstarter-datasets/ 
 
KNIME – End to End Data Science 
https://www.knime.com/ 
 
Knoema Knowledge Platform – Data Made Accessible 
http://knoema.com/ 
 
Linking Open Data Cloud Diagram (LOD) 
http://lod-cloud.net/ 
 
LinkingOpenData - W3C SWEO Community Project 
http://www.w3.org/wiki/SweoIG/TaskForces/CommunityProjects/LinkingOpenData 
 
List of Free Statistical Software 
http://l-lists.com/en/lists/dz3a5t.html 
 
Local Area Unemployment Statistics (LAUS) 
https://www.bls.gov/lau/ 
 
ManualsLib - The Ultimate Manuals Library 
http://www.manualslib.com/ 
 
Measuring America: The Decennial Censuses From 1790 to 2000  
http://www.census.gov/prod/2002pubs/pol02marv-pt1.pdf  
 
Mirador - Tool for Visual Exploration of Complex Datasets. 
http://fathom.info/mirador/ 
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MoData - Big Data Resources 
http://www.mo-data.com/ 
 
Monarch Professional – Individual Information Optimization for Enterprise 
http://www.datawatch.com/ 
https://www.altair.com/data-analytics/ 
 
Monthly Bulletin of Statistics Online (MBS) 
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/mbs/app/DataSearchTable.aspx  
 
Movie Rating Datasets - MovieLens 
http://grouplens.org/datasets/movielens/ 
 
Mu Sigma - Decision Sciences and Analytics 
http://www.mu-sigma.com/ 
 
National Agricultural Statistics Service  
https://www.nass.usda.gov/  
 
National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER) 
https://www.nber.org/ 
 
National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)  
https://nces.ed.gov/  
 
National Center for Health Statistics  
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/  
 
National Numeracy Network: Teaching Resources 
http://serc.carleton.edu/nnn/teaching 
 
National Science Foundation (NSF) Survey of Industrial Research and Development 
(SIRD)  
http://www.nsf.gov/statistics/srvyindustry/sird.cfm 
 
National Statistics Online (UK)  
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/  
 
NationMaster - World Statistics and Country Comparisons 
http://www.nationmaster.com/ 
 
NCSES Table Tool 
https://ncsesdata.nsf.gov/ids/ 
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Net Data Directory 
https://netdatadirectory.org/ 
 
New Economics (econ) Archive at arXiv.org 
https://arxiv.org/help/econ/announcement 
 
New Economy Resources 2020 
http://www.NewEconomyResources.com/ 
 
Observatory on Social Media (OSoMe)  
http://truthy.indiana.edu/ 
 
Occupational Employment Statistics (OES) 
http://www.bls.gov/oes/ 
 
OECD Data 
https://data.oecd.org/ 
 
OECD Health Statistics 2015 - Country Notes 
http://www.oecd.org/chile/oecd-health-statistics-2015-country-notes.htm 
 
OECD Health Statistics  
https://www.oecd.org/els/health-systems/health-data.htm 
 
OECD.StatExtracts - Complete Databases Available Via OECD's iLibrary 
https://stats.oecd.org/ 
 
OpenAIRE - Open Access Infrastructure for Research in Europe  
https://www.openaire.eu/ 
 
Open Data Barometer – [Note: Content Not Being Updated] 
http://www.opendataresearch.org/project/2013/odb 
 
Open Data for Resilience Index 
https://index.opendri.org/ 
 
Open Data Handbook - Guides, Case Studies and Resources for Government and 
Civil Society On the What, Why and How of Open Data 
http://opendatahandbook.org/ 
 
Open Data Inception 
http://opendatainception.io/ 
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Open Data Institute 
https://theodi.org/ 
 
Open Data Inventory (ODIN) 
http://odin.opendatawatch.com/ 
 
Open Data Network 
http://www.opendatanetwork.com/ 
 
Open Datasets 
https://github.com/caesar0301/awesome-public-datasets 
https://www.kaggle.com/datasets 
https://www.data.gov/ 
https://www.quora.com/Where-can-I-find-large-datasets-open-to-the-public 
https://aws.amazon.com/public-datasets/ 
https://data.world/ 
http://data.worldbank.org/ 
https://aws.amazon.com/marketplace/search/results?x=0&y=0&searchTerms=enigma 
http://repository.upenn.edu/mead 
http://catalog.data.gov/dataset 
 
Open Educational Resources (OER) Sources 2020 
http://www.OERSources.com/ 
 
Open Graph Viz Platform - Exploratory Data Analysis 
http://gephi.org/ 
 
OpenRefine - A Free Open Source Powerful Tool for Working with Messy Data 
http://openrefine.org/ 
 
Open Source Data Explorer - Explore and Visualize Your Event Data 
http://keen.github.io/explorer/ 
 
Oracle and Big Data 
https://www.oracle.com/big-data/ 
 
Orange - Open Source Data Visualization and Analysis for Novice and Experts 
http://orange.biolab.si/ 
 
Pharma Big Data Datasets 
http://www.academia.edu/2497409/When_pharmaceutical_companies_publish_large_dat
asets_an_abundance_of_riches_or_fools_gold 
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Public Data Sets On Amazon Web Services (AWS) 
http://aws.amazon.com/datasets 
 
Quality and Comparative International Statistics  
http://web.freepint.com/go/newsletter/151#feature  
 
QueryTree - Visualize and Understand Your Data 
http://querytreeapp.com/ 
 
Platfora - Clarity From Big Data 
http://www.platfora.com/ 
 
Project Open Data - Open Data Policy - Managing Information As An Asset 
http://project-open-data.github.io/ 
 
Public Data 
http://www.PublicData.com/ 
 
Publicly Available Big Datasets 
http://hadoopilluminated.com/hadoop_illuminated/Public_Bigdata_Sets.html 
 
PubMed 
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/ 
 
qri - A New Tool for Data Science 
https://qri.io/ 
 
Random.org - True Random Number Service 
http://random.org/ 
 
re3data.org - Registry of Research Data Repositories 
http://www.re3data.org/ 
 
ReDash - Make Your Company Data Driven 
https://redash.io/ 
 
ReportLinker: Industry Reports, Company and Country Profiles  
http://www.reportlinker.com/ 
 
R Programming MOOC Course on EdX Free 
https://www.edx.org/course/introduction-r-programming-microsoft-dat204x-0 
http://blog.revolutionanalytics.com/2015/08/free-edx-course-for-r-beginners.html 
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Research Repository UCD 
http://researchrepository.ucd.ie/ 
 
Sample datasets for practicing with the R Development System 
http://vincentarelbundock.github.io/Rdatasets/datasets.html 
 
SameAs.org - Interlinking the Web of Data 
http://sameas.org/ 
 
SCaVis - Scientific Computation and Visualization Environment 
http://jwork.org/scavis/ 
 
Scientific Data Repository - Real Time Visualization and Exploration Techniques 
http://www.mlvis.com/platform.php 
 
SISA - Simple Interactive Statistical Analysis  
http://www.quantitativeskills.com/sisa/  
 
Sizzle Analytics 
https://www.sizzleanalytics.com 
 
Smithsonian/NASA Astrophysics Data System (ADS) 
http://adsabs.harvard.edu/ 
 
Socialbakers - Social Statistics, Application Statistics and Page Statistics  
http://www.socialbakers.com/ 
 
SourceForge.net Research Data 
http://sourceforge.net/ 
 
SORT (Statistics and Operations Research Transactions) 
http://www.idescat.cat/sort/ 
 
StatCrunch - Data Analysis On the Web 
http://www.statcrunch.com/ 
 
Statista – Global No. 1 Business Data Platform 
http://www.statista.com/ 
 
Statistical Analysis and Data Mining 
http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/journal/10.1002/%28ISSN%291932-1872 
 
Statistical Education Through Problem Solving 
http://www.stats.gla.ac.uk/steps/ 
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Statistical Sites on the World Wide Web  
https://www.bls.gov/bls/other.htm 
 
Statistics – Wikipedia 
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Statistics 
 
Statistics.com - Research Statistics and Statistical Analysis Directory  
http://www.statistics.com/ 
 
Statistics and Probability 
http://stattrek.com/ 
 
Statistics Canada  
http://www.statcan.gc.ca/start-debut-eng.html 
 
Statistics Every Writer Should Know  
http://nilesonline.com/stats/  
 
Statistics Online Compute Resources (SOCR)  
http://socr.stat.ucla.edu/  
 
Statistics on the Web  
http://www.claviusweb.net/statistics.shtml  
 
Statistics Resources and Big Data 2019 
http://www.StatisticsResources.info/ 
 
Statistics Sources  
http://www.rba.co.uk/sources/stats.htm  
 
Stat Wing - Turn Data Into Insight In Seconds 
https://www.statwing.com/ 
 
Tallylab - Your Data Your Insights 
https://tallylab.com/ 
 
tamr - Leverage All Data 
http://www.tamr.com/ 
 
Tanagra Project - Free Data Mining Software for Academic and Research Purposes 
http://eric.univ-lyon2.fr/~ricco/tanagra/en/tanagra.html 
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TeachEngineering: Big Data, What Are You Saying? 
http://www.teachengineering.org/activities/view/und-1721-big-data-collection-
manipulation-analysis 
 
The Big Data Hub - Understanding Big Data for the Enterprise 
http://www.ibmbigdatahub.com/ 
 
The Data and AI Platform for Ecommerce and Logistics 
https://semantics3.com/ 
 
The Dataverse Project 
https://dataverse.org/ 
 
The Dryad Digital Repository 
http://datadryad.org/ 
 
The Internet Glossary of Statistical Terms  
http://www.animatedsoftware.com/statglos/statglos.htm  
 
The Magazine of Early American Datasets 
http://repository.upenn.edu/mead 
 
The Manifesto for Data Practices 
https://datapractices.org/manifesto/ 
 
The National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER)- Other Data Collections 
http://www.nber.org/links/data.html 
 
The Open Data Institute 
http://theodi.org/ 
 
The Open Knowledge Foundation - Empowering Through Open Knowledge 
http://okfn.org/ 
 
The R Project for Statistical Computing 
http://www.r-project.org/ 
 
The World Bank - Data 
http://data.worldbank.org/ 
 
The World Bank Data Catalog 
http://datacatalog.worldbank.org/ 
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Trifacta - Data Wrangling 
https://www.trifacta.com/ 
 
UC Irvine Machine Learning Repository 
https://archive.ics.uci.edu/ml/index.php 
 
UK National Statistics Online 
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/ 
 
UNdata - Data Access System to UN Databases (34 Databases - 60 Million Records) 
http://data.un.org/ 
 
UNESCO Institute for Statistics  
http://www.uis.unesco.org/ 
 
United Kingdom National Accounts, The Blue Book, 2014 Edition 
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/naa1-rd/united-kingdom-national-accounts/the-blue-book-
-2014-edition/index.html 
 
United Nations Statistics Division  
https://unstats.un.org/unsd/  
 
United States Census Bureau  
https://www.census.gov/  
 
United States Census Bureau Research 
https://www.census.gov/research/ 
 
University of Minnesota Library: Databases A - Z  
https://libguides.umn.edu/az.php?t=30801 
 
U.S. and World Population Clocks 
https://www.census.gov/popclock/ 
 
USA.gov – Data and Statistics 
https://www.usa.gov/Topics/Reference-Shelf/Data.shtml 
 
USA Trade Online - The Official Source of Trade Statistics 
https://usatrade.census.gov/ 
 
U.S. Business and Economy-Wide Statistics  
https://www.census.gov/econ/economywide.html 
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USDA Economics, Statistics, and Market Information System  
http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/ 
 
US Government Web Services and XML Data Sources  
http://usgovxml.com/ 
 
USITC Interactive Tariff and Trade DataWeb 
http://dataweb.usitc.gov/ 
 
Visualization Laboratory (VISLAB) Interactive Visualization and Data Analytics 
Systems 
https://www.tacc.utexas.edu/resources/visualization/ 
 
Visualization of Large Spatiotemporal Datasets 
http://www.nanocubes.net/ 
 
Visualizing.org - Making Sense of Complex Issues Through Data and Design 
http://www.visualizing.org/ 
 
Vital Statistics of the United States (VSUS)  
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/products/vsus.htm  
 
Web and Blog Datasets 
http://snap.stanford.edu/data/other.html 
 
Web Interface for Statistics Education (WISE) 
http://wise.cgu.edu/ 
 
WebSM - Web Survey Methodology Portal 
http://www.websm.org/ 
 
Weka 3: Data Mining Software in Java 
http://www.cs.waikato.ac.nz/~ml/weka/ 
 
What Is Big Data? 
http://www-01.ibm.com/software/data/bigdata/ 
 
WHO: World Health Statistics 
http://www.who.int/gho/publications/world_health_statistics/en/ 
 
WikiData - Free KnowledgeBase With 76,735,541 Editable Data Items 
http://www.wikidata.org/wiki/Wikidata:Main_Page 
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Wolfram Data Repository 
https://datarepository.wolframcloud.com/ 
 
World Bank Open Data 
http://data.worldbank.org/ 
 
Worldometers - World Statistics Updated In Real Time 
http://www.worldometers.info/ 
 
YourEconomy.org (YE) 
http://youreconomy.org/ 
 
Zanran - Search the Web For Data and Statistics 
http://zanran.com/ 
 
 
 
Awareness Watch™ Spotters 

Updated> Deep Web Research and Discovery Resources 2020 
htp://www.DeepWeb.us/                                                                                                       
I have just updated my white paper link dataset compilation and now titled Deep Web 
Research and Discovery Resources 2020 and it is now a 72 page 878KB PDF document 
freely available directly from the above URL. This update verified all links as well as 
reviewed all resources covered including adding additional links. Currently this has been 
downloaded over 8,000,000+ times! August 1, 2020 

Updated> 2020 Guide to New Economy Resources, Tools and Alerts 
http://whitepapers.virtualprivatelibrary.net/2020_Guide_New_Economy_Resources_Tool
s_and_Alerts.pdf 
http://www.2020NewEconomy.com/                                                                               
The 2020 Guide to New Economy Resources, Tools and Alerts by Marcus P. Zillman, 
M.S., A.M.H.A. has just been updated and represents the latest world wide web resources 
for discovering new knowledge and understanding the latest happenings with regards to 
the New Economy. Understanding the required new economy analytics, resources, tools 
and alerts will give you the necessary tools to maintain your current position, improve 
your position and discover the new knowledge required to be the leader in your 
profession in the New Economy! Download this freely available web guide today! 
[Updated with All Links Validated and New Links added and released on January 
1, 2020 and Updated on August 1, 2020 43 pages 927KB] . Additional white papers by 
Marcus P. Zillman are available by clicking here. 
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Updated> Academic and Scholar Search Engines and Sources 2020 
http://www.ScholarSearchEngines.com/                                                                            
Internet Annotated Link Dataset Compilation titled “Academic and Scholar Search 
Engines and Sources 2020” is now a 82 page research paper listing selected resources 
both new and existing that will help anyone who is attempting to find academic and 
scholarly information and knowledge available on the Internet. Each source is described 
along with the URL address than can be accessed. It is freely available as a .pdf file 
(973KB) at the above link from the Virtual Private Library™ and authored by Marcus P. 
Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. [Completely Updated with all links validated and new 
URLs added: August 1, 2020]. Other white papers are available by clicking here. 

Update> 2020 Guide to Searching the Internet                              
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/searching-the-internet/ 
http://www.SearchingTheInternet.info/                                                                          
Searching the Internet is now as common place as driving the car and most people 
consider the use of just one search engine to obtain results that they are looking for. This 
paper is designed to open your eyes to the many excellent resources on the Internet to 
search for information and/or to discover new knowledge! This paper will explain to you 
a number of ways to search for information on the Internet and methods to continue your 
searches and knowledge discovery without depending upon Siri or Google!!. This paper 
is also designed for the “newbie” to the Internet or for the person who only uses one 
source to search for information on the Internet. Of course there are some hidden jewels 
for the seasoned searcher!! 2020 Guide to Searching the Internet: Updated: August 1, 
2020 20 Pages PDF (1.39MB). 

Updated> New Economy Resources 2020 
http://www.NewEconomyResources.com/                                                                         
New Economy Resources 2020 represents the latest world wide web resources for 
discovering new knowledge and understanding the latest happenings with regards to the 
New Economy. The world is rapidly changing as transparency, big data and the ability to 
access data from new and now accessible databases becomes a reality! Understanding the 
required new economy analytics, resources and alerts will give you the necessary tools to 
maintain your current position, improve your position and or discover the new knowledge 
required to be the leader in your profession. It was Officially Released with All Links 
Validated and New Links added on January 2, 2020 and Updated on August 1, 2020 [43 
pages 924KB .pdf] 

Updated> Student Research Resources 2020 
http://www.StudentResearch.info/                                                                                    
The above is the associated white paper link dataset compilation for Student Research 
Resources 2020 Subject Tracer™ by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. . It is a freely 
available 41 page .pdf (646KB)) document covering all areas for student research 
available over the Internet! [Updated with all links verified and new links added on 
August 1, 2020] Other white papers are available by clicking here. 
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Updated> Open Educational Resources (OER) Sources 2020 
http://www.OERSources.com/                                                                                       
“Open Educational Resources (OER) are freely accessible, openly licensed text, media, 
and other digital assets that are useful for teaching, learning, and assessing as well as for 
research purposes.” [Wikipedia] Costs continue to rise for students who are pursing 
college and post graduate degree programs. By leveraging best practice sites, services and 
non-traditional options to expand knowledge, skills and abilities in many disciplines, 
students can choose from a wide range of options to complete their respective goals. This 
freely available guide, Open Educational Resources (OER) Sources 2020, is a 
comprehensive listing of useful open educational resources, sources and sites on the 
Internet that can assist you in optimizing your learning opportunities. This will be added 
to OERSearchEngine.com/. This will be added to Education and Academic Resources 
Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Student Research Resources Subject Tracer™. 
Complete Update Including All Links Validated on August 1, 2020, [46 pages, 866KB 
PDF] 

Updated> New Normal Startup Resources 2020 
http://www.NewNormalStartUpResources.com/                                                                    
The white paper link dataset compilation of the New Normal Startup Resources 2020 
Subject Tracer™ Information Resource by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. has just 
been updated August 2, 2020 and is now a freely available 33 page .pdf document 628KB 
listing the latest and greatest online resources and sites for the new normal startup 
resources!. Other white papers are available by clicking here. This is a MUST publication 
for every business!! 

Joplin 
http://www.joplinapp.org                                                                                                   
Joplin is a note taking and to-do list application similar to Evernote. It is designed to 
handle large numbers of notes organized into notebooks. Notes are stored in Markdown 
format and can be modified using either Joplin itself or with the text editor of your 
choice. Similarly, all of Joplin’s metadata is stored in plain text formats that can be easily 
inspected and modified with standard text editing tools. Joplin is able to import 
Evernote’s .enex export files. The application also supports synchronizing notebooks 
across devices, using a number of cloud services including: Nextcloud, Dropbox, and 
OneDrive. Joplin is available for Windows, Linux, macOS, Android, and iOS devices. 
Joplin is free software, distributed under the MIT license, with source code available via 
GitHub. This will be added to WWWReference Subject Tracer™. This will be added to 
Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Entrepreneurial 
Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to the tools section of Research 
Resources Subject Tracer™ . Copyright © 2017 Internet Scout Research Group – 
http://scout.wisc.edu 
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Updated> Web Guide for the New Economy 2020 
http://www.WebGuideNewEconomy.com/                                                                      
The Web Guide for the New Economy 2020 by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. has 
just been recreated and represents the latest world wide web resources for discovering 
new knowledge and understanding the latest happenings with regards to the New 
Economy. Understanding the required new economy analytics, resources and alerts will 
give you the necessary tools to maintain your current position, improve your position and 
discover the new knowledge required to be the leader in your profession in the New 
Economy! Download this freely available web guide today! [Updated with All Links 
Validated and New Links added and released on January 1, 2020 and Updated on 
August 3, 2020;  43 pages 942KB] Additional white papers by Marcus P. Zillman are 
available by clicking here. 

ZamZar – Online File Conversion 
https://www.zamzar.com/                                                                                                  
Convert documents, images, videos & sound – 1100+ formats supported. Features 
include: a) Convenience – No software to download. Just select your file, pick a format to 
convert to and away you go; b) Speed – We aim to complete all our conversions in under 
10 minutes; c) Formats – We support 1200+ file formats, more than any other converter; 
d) Experience – We have been successfully converting files since 2006 with millions of 
happy customers; ands e) Support – Got a file you can’t convert? Just email us and we’ll 
ask our dedicated engineers to take a look for you. This will be added to Business 
Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™.  This will be added to Entrepreneurial 
Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to the tools section of Research 
Resources Subject Tracer™ 

Updated> Knowledge Discovery Resources 2020 
http://www.KDResources.info/                                                                                  
Internet Annotated Link Dataset Compilation white paper titled “Knowledge Discovery 
Resources 2020” is now a 30 page research paper listing selected resources both new and 
existing that will help anyone who is attempting to find the latest information about 
knowledge discovery available on the Internet. Each source is described along with the 
URL address than can be accessed. Also included is a comprehensive listing of 
Knowledge Discovery Resources. It is freely available as a .pdf file (630KB) at the above 
link from the Virtual Private Library™ and authored by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., 
A.M.H.A.. Other white papers are available by clicking here. Updated: August 4, 2020 

Student Research Resources 2020                                                                                           
This timely and extensive guide by Marcus Zillman includes resources for students, 
teachers and parents who together begin this school year with most, or in many cases, all 
of their courses conducted via online distance learning. The guide includes a wide range 
of links to augment and expand your current toolkit, including: open textbooks and 
learning resources for all subjects; free online courses; tutorial resources; educational 
search engines; video lectures and talks; tools to capture and organize ideas; comparing 
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prices on new an used textbooks; and strategies for organizing notes for comprehensive 
exams. 

Pragli – Virtual Office for Remote Teams 
https://pragli.com/                                                                                                                 
Pragli is a virtual office for remote teams, used by hundreds of leading companies 
globally such as Facebook, VMware, and GoDaddy. Their product enables remote 
workers to frictionlessly dive into impromptu conversations with audio channels and 
direct conversations, similar to a walkie talkie. The product also allows you to feel more 
present with your team by helping you craft a unique digital identity with live avatars. 
This will be added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be 
added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to the tools 
section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™ 

Updated> Statistics Resources and Big Data 2020 
http://www.StatisticsResources.com/                                                                                    
I have just updated my white paper dataset link compilation for Statistics Resources and 
Big Data 2020 Subject Tracer™ by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. It is now a 34 
page .pdf document 797KB. [Completely updated with all links validated and new 
URLs added on August 5, 2020] Other white papers are available by clicking here. 

Demio – Run More Effective Webinars With Less Work 
https://demio.com/                                                                                                             
Only Demio provides a simple, no-download webinar experience for your audience, as 
well as all the marketing tools you need to generate better results. Purposefully designed 
for business growth. Features include: a) No downloads – Get higher attendance rates on 
your webinars with frictionless joining in almost any major web browser; b) Your brand 
– Keep your brand front and center with customizable pages and your logo in the webinar 
room; and c) All-In-One – Live and automated webinars, registration pages, webinar 
replays, and everything else all in one place. Everything you need in a webinar platform 
and more. Your audience can join from anywhere seamlessly. A hassle-free, no-
download experience for everyone. This will be added to Business Intelligence Resources 
Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This 
will be added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™ . 

Updated> 2020 Guide to Finding Experts By Using the Internet  
http://www.FindingExperts.info/                                                                                           
I have just updated my white paper link compilation on 2020 Guide to Finding Experts 
By Using the Internet. This is now a 22 page .pdf file (654KB) and freely available from 
the above URL. 2020 Guide to Finding Experts By Using the Internet is dedicated to 
giving you internet sources to discover that needed expert(s) that you have been looking 
for. The Internet is a vast global resource of knowledge created by experts and the ability 
to find and contact these experts is extremely important for both academic activities as 
well as business and special interest needs. Completely updated including all links 
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validated and new links added on August 6, 2020; [22 pages 654KB .pdf]. Additional 
white papers available by clicking here. 

Updated> Internet-of-Things (IOT) Resources 2020 
http://www.Internet-of-Things.ws/                                                                                      
A resources listing of the Internet-of-Things (IOT) 2020. It is estimated within the next 
years that almost everything will be connected to the Internet (trillion upon trillion) and 
these are the resources and sites that will make this all possible. Visit this resource to see 
the real future of the Internet and the Internet-of-Things!! [15 Pages .pdf 658KB  
Complete Update with All Links Validated on August 6, 2020] 

Thunkable – Build Your Own Mobile Apps 
https://thunkable.com/                                                                                                     
Features include: 1) Blocks instead of code – Build your own apps by dragging and 
dropping your favorite components and connecting them together with blocks; 2) Cross-
platform – On Thunkable, every app project is automatically created as a: a) native 
Android app; b) native iOS app; and c) mobile web app (on any platform). It’s pretty 
magical; 3) Remix, or start from scratch – Start with a new project, or customize an 
existing sample app from our growing gallery of open sourced projects; and 4) A 
Community of Builders – Thunkable has an amazingly active and engaged community to 
help you with all your app building questions. We also offer live-chat support. This will 
be added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to 
Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to the tools section of 
Research Resources Subject Tracer™ . 

Updated> Drone Resources 2020 White Paper Link Dataset Compilation 
http://www.DroneResources.info/                                                                                     
The above white paper link dataset compilation of the Drone Resources 2020 Subject 
Tracer™ by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. is a freely available 15 page .pdf 
document (622KB) listing the latest and greatest online resources and sites for drones! 
Complete Update Including All Links Validated on August 7, 2020. Other white papers 
are available by clicking here. 

Updated> Biotechnology Resources 2020 
http://www.BiotechnologyResources.info/                                                                       
The above is the associated white paper link dataset compilation of the Biotechnology 
Resources 2020 Subject Tracer™ Information Blog by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., 
A.M.H.A. It is now a 14 page .pdf document 658KB. [Completely Updated including 
all links validated and new links added on August 7, 2020] Other white papers are 
available by clicking here. 
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Templafy – Perfect Business Document Creation 
https://www.templafy.com/                                                                                           
Perfect business document creation no matter where employees work. Templafy supports 
millions of employees worldwide to create documents faster and within company 
standards through anywhere-access to all content. Access relevant content to build 
documents faster with automation and productivity tools. Check ensures compliance for 
perfect documents. Features include: a) Access – Easy search of all company content 
using intelligent filters that show only relevant content individualized to the user; b) 
Build – Automate business document creation with smart templates that personalize to 
the individual with the latest company content. Optimize documents quickly with 
professional productivity and adjustment tools; and c) Check – Smart updates of 
company owned content and auto-fix of detected inconsistencies and errors keep business 
documents always on-brand. This will be added to Business Intelligence Resources 
Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This 
will be added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™ . 

Updated> Elder Resources 2020 
http://www.ElderResources.info/                                                                                      
The above is the white paper link dataset compilation of Elder Resources 2020 by Marcus 
P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. It is a 20 page .pdf document 676KB. [Completely Updated 
With All Links Validated and New URLS added On August 8, 2020] Other white 
papers are available by clicking here. 

Updated> ShoppingBots and Online Shopping Resources 2020 
http://www.ShoppingBots.info/                                                                                        
The above is my 24th annual release of ShoppingBots and Online Shopping Resources 
2020 allowing you to shop with your bot until you drop! I started this in 1996 and have 
annually released a new edition each year since then! Also included with the list of 
ShoppingBots (Shopping Search Engines) is a very comprehensive listing of coupon, 
discount code and deal sites and resources. It is a 29 page .pdf document 741KB and 
Created on November 23, 2019. Other white papers are available by clicking here. 

Future Learn – Learn New Skills Online with Top Educators 
https://www.futurelearn.com/                                                                                         
Learn 100% online with world-class universities and industry experts. Develop your 
career, learn a new skill, or pursue your hobbies with flexible online courses. Features 
include: a) Learn anything – Whether you want to develop as a professional or discover a 
new hobby, there’s an online course for that. You can even take your learning further 
with online programs and degrees; b) Learn together – Join millions of people from 
around the world learning together. Online learning is as easy and natural as chatting with 
a group of friends; c) Learn with experts – Meet educators from top universities and 
cultural institutions, who’ll share their experience through videos, articles, quizzes and 
discussions. FutureLearn’s purpose is to transform access to education. This will be 
added to Open Educational Resources (OER) Sources 2020. This will be added to 
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Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Entrepreneurial 
Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to the tools section of Research 
Resources Subject Tracer™ . 

NOTE: This site is designed to educate you about the latest happenings in all areas of 
Anti-Virus, AntiHoax, AntiMyth, AntiFraud, AntiChain Letter and Anti-Spam occurring 
on the Internet. It brings together in one page the many resources and sites that can 
educate you about the current happenings in the areas of anti-virus, anti-hoax, anti-myth, 
anti-fraud, anti-chain letter and anti-spam. 

Anti-Virus, AntiHoax, AntiMyth, AntiFraud, AntiChain Letter and Anti-Spam 
Resources and Sites 2020 
http://www.InternetHoaxes.info/ 
Anti-Virus, AntiHoax, AntiMyth, AntiFraud, AntiChain Letter and Anti-Spam 
Resources and Sites 2020 on the Internet presented by the Virtual Private Library™ and 
powered by Subject Tracer™ Bots. We always welcome suggestions of additional sites 
and resources to be added to this comprehensive listing and please submit by clicking 
here. This site has been developed and maintained since 1996 by Marcus P. Zillman, 
M.S., A.M.H.A.; Internet expert, author, keynote speaker, and consultant. His latest white 
papers include Searching the Internet 2020, Academic and Scholar Search Engines and 
Sources 2020, and Knowledge Discovery Resources 2020. All of his Subject Tracer™ 
Information Blogs and his white papers are available from WhitePapers.us. His latest 
monthly column is available by clicking here. Subscribe to his free monthly Awareness 
Watch™ Newsletter. Learn more by clicking here. Completely Reviewed and updated on 
August 10, 2020; 19 pages 718KB PDF 

Updated> Theology Resources 2020  
http://www.TheologyResources.info/                                                                               
The above is the associated white paper link dataset compilation of the Theology 
Resources 2020 Subject Tracer™ Information Blog which is a 18 page paper listing 
selected resources both new and existing that will help anyone who is attempting to find 
the latest information about theology resources and sites that are available over the 
Internet. It is freely available as a .pdf file (669KB) at the above link from the Virtual 
Private Library™ and authored by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. It was updated 
with all all links validated and new links added on August 10, 2020. 

Updated> eMarketing MiniGuide 2020 
http://whitepapers.virtualprivatelibrary.net/eMarketing_MiniGuide_2020.pdf 
http://www.eMarketingMiniGuide.com/                                                                                
Freely available eMarketing MiniGuide 2020 by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 
The 16 page (801KB) PDF miniguide updated August 8, 2020 covers the following 
areas:B2b Marketing 
Book Self-Publishing 
Content Marketing 
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Conversion Rate Optimization 
Landing Page Optimization 
Lead Generation, Lead Nurturing, Lead Scoring and Lead Management 
Lead/Agile Software Development 
Marketing Automation 
Public Relations/Press Releases 
Social Media Marketing 
Web Marketing.Internet Marketing 
Web User Experience 
Miscellaneous 
Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs                                                                                       
Visit this freely available eMarket MiniGuide 2020 today and use all these excellent 
resources. Please spread the word about this freely available MiniGuide to all your 
friends, associates and social media networks!! 

Sage ResearchMethods – What Every Researcher Needs 
https://methods.sagepub.com/                                                                                      
SAGE Research Methods supports research at all levels by providing material to guide 
users through every step of the research process. Nearly everyone at a university is 
involved in research, from students learning how to conduct research to faculty 
conducting research for publication to librarians delivering research skills training and 
doing research on the efficacy of library services. SAGE Research Methods has the 
answer for each of these user groups, from a quick dictionary definition, a case study 
example from a researcher in the field, a downloadable teaching dataset, a full-text title 
from the Quantitative Applications in the Social Sciences series, or a video tutorial 
showing research in action. SAGE Research Methods is the ultimate methods library with 
more than 1000 books, reference works, journal articles, and instructional videos by 
world-leading academics from across the social sciences, including the largest collection 
of qualitative methods books available online from any scholarly publisher. The site is 
designed to guide users to the content they need to learn a little or a lot about their 
method. The Methods Map can help those less familiar with research methods to find the 
best technique to use in their research. Built upon SAGE’s legacy of methods publishing, 
SAGE Research Methods is the essential online tool for researchers. This will be added 
to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to 
Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to the tools section of 
Research Resources Subject Tracer™ . 

Updated> Finding People Resources and Sites 2020 
http://www.FindingPeople.info/                                                                                        
The above is the associated white paper link compilation of the Finding People Resources 
and Sites 2020 Subject Tracer™ Information Blog by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., 
A.M.H.A.. It is now a 22 page .pdf document (692KB). [Completely updated with all 
links verified and new links added on August 11, 2020] Other white papers are 
available by clicking here. 
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Updated> Green Files 2020 White Paper Link Dataset Compilation 
http://www.GreenFiles.info/                                                                                              
The above white paper link dataset compilation of the Green Files 2020 Subject Tracer™ 
Information Blog by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. is a freely available 21 page 
.pdf document (671KB) listing the latest and greatest online resources and sites for the 
environment and all things green! Complete Update Including All Links Validated on 
August 11, 2020. Other white papers are available by clicking here. 

AZSecure-data.org – Intelligence and Security Informatics Data Sets 
https://www.azsecure-data.org/                                                                                         
Data Science Testbed for Security Researchers. This portal is available to the ISI 
community to support research. This service started by offering browsing access to 
downloadable forums from the Artificial Intelligence Lab’s Dark Web and Geo Web 
collections, which presently includes nearly 40 million postings. Each forum collection 
contains millions of postings from hundreds of thousands of authors, and may be in 
English, Arabic, French, German, Indonesian, Pashto, Russian or Urdu, depending on the 
forum. The repository also includes a large collection of Internet phishing websites from 
the University of Virginia, with collections of Escrow, Financial, and Pharmacy sites. 
Recent additions to the repository include hacker forums in English and Russian, Chinese 
underground market forums, and chat logs that can be used in the study of underground 
behavior and how hackers learn from each other, the formation of social networks, 
relationships with the underground economy, and more. The Patriot, militia, hate and 
linked websites collection based off the Southern Poverty Law Center’s 2009 list can be 
used to study rhetoric and communication, group dynamics, extreme social movements, 
and other topics, in information and the social sciences. All data sets can be downloaded 
freely for non-commercial education and research use. his NSF-funded Data 
Infrastructure Building Blocks project is intended to address a large gap in the 
availability of open source research data for researchers in ISI. The University of Arizona 
Artificial Intelligence Lab and its partners, the University of Virginia, the University of 
Texas at Dallas, Drexel University, and the University of Utah, were awarded $1,499,531 
for a three-year Pilot Demonstration Project to make available a significant archive of 
data and analysis tools to serve the ISI community. The primary focus of the AZSecure-
data project is on data collection and management, access, and data analysis. The goal is 
to identify and collect data that will be of the highest interest to the research community 
and providing the data to the community in the easiest, most useful, and most direct way 
possible. This will be added to Deep Web Research and Discovery Resources 2020. This 
will be added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to 
Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to the tools section of 
Research Resources Subject Tracer™ . 
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Updated> Accessibility Resources 2020 
http://www.AccessibilityResources.info/                                                                              
I have just updated my white paper link compilation of the Accessibility Resources 2020 
Subject Tracer™ Information Blog by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. It is a 17 page 
.pdf document 665KB. [Completely updated with all links validated and new links 
added on August 12, 2020] Other white papers are available by clicking here. 

Updated> Intrapreneurial Resources 2020 White Paper DataSet Link Compilation 
http://www.IntrapreneurialResources.info/                                                                            
I have just updated my white paper link compilation of the Intrapreneurial Resources 
2020 Subject Tracer™ Information Blog by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. It is a 
14 page .pdf document 648KB. [Completely Updated August 12, 2020] Other white 
papers are available by clicking here. 

Censorship Explorer 
https://tools.digitalmethods.net/beta/proxies/                                                               
Check whether a URL is censored in a particular country by using proxies located around 
the world. Input URLs or text into the top box and choose whether you want to request 
those URLs via your own browser or through one or more proxies. Each URL inputted 
will be requested through each selected proxy. Additionally each URL will be requested 
from our own server in the Netherlands so that a comparison can be made. The proxy list 
is regularly updated by scraping free online proxy lists such as freeproxylists.com and 
xroxy.com. Clicking the proxy will open a new tab for IP lookup service 
whatismyipaddress.com showing additional details about the proxy. If you cannot find a 
useful proxy you can specify your own in the bottom box (in the form IP:port, e.g. 
192.168.0.22:80). Although all listed proxies are publicly available on the web they 
might not all be made accessible intentionally. URL blocking is mostly intentional and 
web traffic from a proxy to a blocked site may have consequences for the owner of the 
proxy. Consider the political situation in the country of the proxy you are using w.r.t. the 
types of URLs you want to request through the proxy. This will be added to Social 
Informatics Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Business Intelligence Resources 
Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This 
will be added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™ . 

Updated> Data Mining Resources 2020 
http://www.DataMiningResources.info/                                                                                
I have just updated my Data Mining Resources 2020 Subject Tracer™ Whitepaper 
Dataset Link Compilation and it is now a 31 page (764KB).pdf white paper document is 
available from the above URL link. It lists alphabetically the latest resources and 
referenced sources for data mining available from the Internet.[Completely updated 
with all links validated and new URLs added on August 13, 2020] Additional white 
papers and resources by Marcus P. Zillman are available by clicking here. 
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Updated> Genealogy Resources 2020 
http://GenealogyResources.info/                                                                                         
The white paper link dataset compilation of the Genealogy Resources 2020 Subject 
Tracer™ Information Blog by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. and is a freely 
available 19 page .pdf document (685KB) listing the latest and greatest online resources 
and sites for genealogy! Completely Updated including all links validated and new 
links added on August 13, 2020. Other white papers are available by clicking here. 

Webometric Analyst 
http://lexiurl.wlv.ac.uk/                                                                                            
Webometric Analyst is a free Windows-based program for altmetrics, citation analysis, 
social web analysis and webometrics, including link analysis. It downloads data from the 
web through APIs or direct downloading and includes a wide range of processing 
options. This website contains brief usage instructions for the most popular features but 
many more options are available in the menus. This will be added to Social Informatics 
Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject 
Tracer™. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be 
added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™ . 

Updated> Healthcare Online Resources 2020 
http://www.HealthcareResources.info/                                                                    
Healthcare Online Resources 2020 is a comprehensive listing of healthcare resources 
currently available on the Internet. These include healthcare indexes, subject guides and 
search engines that supply the latest technology and information about healthcare and 
how it relates to you. This has been created by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A., 
Author, Keynote Speaker and Corporate Consultant. [Created on February 1, 2020 and 
Updated on August 14, 2020 PDF 34 pages 884KB] Also available directly from: 
http://HealthPathFinders.com/ 

Updated> Grant Resources on the Internet 2020 
http://www.GrantResources.info/                                                                                     
The above is the white paper titled Grant Resources 2020 Subject Tracer™ Information 
Blog by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.. It is a freely available 17 page .pdf 
document (663KB) listing the latest and greatest online resources and sites for grants! 
Updated with all links validated and new links added on August 14, 2020. Other 
white papers are available by clicking here. 

Wikipedia Crosslingual Category Analysis 
https://tools.digitalmethods.net/beta/wikipediaCategoryAnalysis/                           
Wikipedia Categories Scraper: Scrape Wikipedia for the categories of articles and the 
categories of related articles in different languages. This tool requires the full URL of a 
single Wikipedia article as input. The results can be exported in tabular format (.CSV) 
and loaded into your spreadsheet software, by accessing the ‘Output’ menu at the top of 
the screen. This will be added to Social Informatics Subject Tracer™. This will be added 
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to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to 
Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to the tools section of 
Research Resources Subject Tracer™ . 

Updated> Internet Demographics 2020 
http://www.InternetDemographics.info/                                                                                
I have just updated my Subject Tracer™ Information Blog white paper link dataset 
compilation titled Internet Demographics 2020 which is now a 14 page paper listing 
selected resources both new and existing that will help anyone who is attempting to find 
the latest information about Internet demographics that are available over the Internet. It 
is freely available as a .pdf file (656KB) at the above link from the Virtual Private 
Library™ and authored by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. It was updated with all 
links validated and new links added on August 15, 2020. Other white papers are 
available by clicking here. 

Updated> Auction Resources 2020  
http://www.AuctionResources.info/                                                                                        
The above is the associated white paper link dataset compilation of the Auction 
Resources 2020 Subject Tracer™ Information Blog by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., 
A.M.H.A. It is a 16 page .pdf document 670KB. [Completely updated including all link 
validation and new links added on August 15, 2020]. Other white papers are available by 
clicking here. 

September 2020 Zillman Column: Mining Data on the Internet 2020                            
http://columns.virtualprivatelibrary.net/Mining_Data_on_Internet_Sep20_Column.pdf 
http://www.ZillmanColumns.com/                                                                                          
The September 2020 Zillman Column features Mining Data on the Internet 2020 by 
Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.; Executive Director of the Virtual Private Library. 
This is a comprehensive listing of competent online data mining resources including 
subject guides, subject tracers and index resources and sites available on the Internet. The 
list of sources is taken partially from my Subject Tracer™ White Paper Data Mining 
Resources 2020 and is constantly updated with Subject Tracer™ bots at the following 
URL  http://www.DataMiningResources.info/. These resources will help you to discover 
the many pathways available to you through the Internet to find the very latest data 
mining sources and sites. These resources will be used to find the latest and required 
information for owners and experts. Download this excellent freely available 31 page 
756KB pdf column today. This is another MUST have column to discover the latest 2020 
competent online data mining search and discovery resources to give you the information 
you need in today’s ever changing and fast paced 2020 New Economy business and 
academic research world!! 
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Episolo – Your Startup Mentor Who’s Closer Than You Think 
https://episolo.com/                                                                                                                
Find the best startup mentor for you at an affordable rate. They find you an experienced 
startup mentor you can trust and depend on; who will lift you up. Their wide range of 
mentors in the fields of marketing, engineering & design will help you grow your 
business. 56% of their mentors have PhD on their field. 70% have/had their own startups. 
This will be added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be 
added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to the tools 
section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™  

Updated> Financial Sources 2020 Subject Tracer™ Information Blog White Paper 
Link Dataset Compilation 
http://www.FinancialSources.info/                                                                                   
The above is the associated white paper link dataset compilation of the Financial Sources 
2020 Subject Tracer™ Information Blog by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. It is a 
36 page .pdf document 772KB. [Created and Updated including all links validated 
and new links added on August 17, 2020] Other white papers are available by clicking 
here. 

Updated> Grid, Distributed and Cloud Computing Resources 2020 
http://www.GridResources.info/                                                                                       
The above is my white paper link compilation of Grid, Distributed and Cloud Computing 
Resources 2020 Subject Tracer™ by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. It is a 26 page 
.pdf document 716KB. [Updated including all links validated and new linked added 
on August 17, 2020] Other white papers are available by clicking here. 

NewChip – Helping Entrepreneurs Succeed 
https://launch.newchip.com/                                                                                           
Thier accelerators provide founders with all of the tools and skills necessary to build, 
scale, and fund their startups. Their mission is to make the knowledge, the network, and 
the communities that develop around strong accelerator programs available to everyone 
regardless of stage and location in the world. This will be added to Business Intelligence 
Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject 
Tracer™. This will be added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™  

Updated> Military Resources 2020 White Paper Link Dataset Compilation 
http://www.MilitaryResources.info/                                                                                      
The above white paper link dataset compilation of the Military Resources 2020 Subject 
Tracer™ by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. is a freely available 14 page .pdf 
document (661KB) listing the latest and greatest online resources and sites for the 
military! Complete Update Including All Links Validated on August 18, 2020. Other 
white papers are available by clicking here. 
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Updated> Script and Code Resources 2020 Subject Tracer™ Information Blog 
White Paper Link Dataset Compilation 
http://www.ScriptResources.info/                                                                                         
I have just updated my Subject Tracer™ Information Blog white paper link compilation 
titled Script and Code Resources 2020 which is now a 29 page paper listing selected 
resources both new and existing that will help anyone who is attempting to find the latest 
information about scripts and codes that are available over the Internet. It is freely 
available as a .pdf file (732KB) at the above link from the Virtual Private Library™ and 
authored by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. It was Updated with New Links Added 
and All Links Validated on August 18, 2020. 

Ucreate.it 
https://www.Ucreate.it                                                                                                          
One-to-one coaching sessions every week, guiding you through a 6-week repeatable 
sprint process designed to validate your idea, test its validity in the market and prepare to 
build your Prototype. This will be added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject 
Tracer™. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be 
added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™ . 

Updated> Tutorial Resources on the Internet 2020 White Paper Link Dataset 
Compilation 
http://www.TutorialResources.info/                                                                                 
The above is the associated white paper link compilation of the Tutorial Resources on the 
Internet 2020 Subject Tracer™ Information Blog by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 
It is now a 27 page .pdf document 720KB. [Updated on August 19, 2020 including all 
links validated and new links added.]. Comprehensive listing of online tutorials, college 
courses and related tutorial sites and information. Other white papers are available by 
clicking here. 

Updated> eCommerce Resources On the Internet 2020 
https://www.zillman.us/subject-tracers/ecommerce-resources/ 
http://www.eCommerceResources.info/                                                                           
The above is the associated white paper link dataset compilation of the eCommerce 
Resources On the Internet 2020 Subject Tracer™ Information Blog by Marcus P. 
Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.. It is a 30 page .pdf document (754KB) freely available from 
the above URL. [Updated with all links validated and new links added on August 19, 
2020]. Other white papers are available by clicking here. 

Antler – They Identify and Invest In Exceptional People 
https://www.antler.co/                                                                                                     
They are a global early-stage VC firm that builds and invests in groundbreaking 
technology companies. At Antler, we believe that it is important to have exceptional 
people, regardless of their background and nationality, work on addressing large global 
opportunities and challenges. We bring together exceptional people to build their next 
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startup. We help to validate the business model, mentor the teams, give access to an 
unmatched global network of advisors and provide financing from day one so that you 
can build and scale your company faster. This will be added to Business Intelligence 
Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject 
Tracer™. This will be added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™  

Updated> Astronomy Resources 2020 White Paper Link Dataset Compilation 
http://www.AstronomyResources.info/                                                                               
The above is the associated white paper link dataset compilation of the Astronomy 
Resources 2020 Subject Tracer™ Information Blog by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., 
A.M.H.A. It is now a 28 page .pdf document 727KB. [Completely updated with all 
links validated and new links added on August 20, 2020] Other white papers are 
available by clicking here. 

Updated> eReference Library Link Dataset Toolkit 2020 
http://www.eReferenceLibrary.com/                                                                                
The eReference Library Link Dataset Toolkit 2020 has been completely updated, 
reviewed with ALL links verified and is now a 60 page freely available white paper link 
compilation for a selected group of reference resources that are available over the 
Internet. These resources are designed to be your eReference Library and to give you the 
latest and greatest reference resources available from the Internet. The eReference 
Library Link Toolkit 2020 has been created by Internet guru and expert Marcus P. 
Zillman who is the Executive Director of the Virtual Private Library and designed 
specifically for use on iPads, iPhone, Androids, Smart Phones,and netbooks/laptops. 
Updates to this toolkit are powered by Subject Tracer™ Information Bots (STIB). This 
has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™ Information 
Blog. Additional freely available white papers by Marcus P. Zillman are available by 
clicking here. [Completely updated including all links validated and new links added 
August 20, 2020 .pdf 60 pages 899KB] 

Y Combinator 
https://www.ycombinator.com/                                                                                            
Y Combinator provides seed funding for startups. Seed funding is the earliest stage of 
venture funding. It pays your expenses while you’re getting started. Some companies 
may need no more than seed funding. Others will go through several rounds. There is no 
right answer; how much funding you need depends on the kind of company you start. At 
Y Combinator, their goal is to get you through the first phase. This usually means: get 
you to the point where you’ve built something impressive enough to raise money on a 
larger scale. Then they can introduce you to later stage investors—or occasionally even 
acquirers. This will be added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™. This 
will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to the 
tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™ . 
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Updated> Grid, Distributed and Cloud Computing Resources Primer 2020 
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/grid-distributed-and-cloud-computing-resources-
primer/                                                                                                                                   
I am very pleased to announce that I have just updated my Grid, Distributed and Cloud 
Computing Resources Primer 2020. This primer is now 27 pages and a .pdf document 
(710KB) and freely available from the above URL. This primer gives an excellent 
overview of Cloud Computing along with a comprehensive listing of cloud, grid and 
distributed computing resources! It will be permanently archived in my White Papers site 
and is also available from my main site. [Updated with all links validated and new 
links added on August 21, 2020] 

Updated> Social Informatics 2020  
https://www.zillman.us/subject-tracers/social-informatics/                                              
The white paper link dataset compilation of the Social Informatics 2020 Subject Tracer™ 
Information Resource by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. has just been completely 
updated, reviewed and link validated and is now a freely available 30 page .pdf document 
730KB) listing the latest and greatest online resources and sites for social informatics! 
Updated with all links validated and new links added on August 21, 2020. Other 
white papers are available by clicking here. 

Techstars Anywhere Accelerator 
https://www.techstars.com/accelerators/anywhere                                                                  
This program follows Techstars proven approach with one critical difference: It’s mostly 
virtual, enabling companies to work from anywhere. Their initiative is to increase 
diversity, equity and inclusion in the Techstars network and entrepreneurship 
communities. This will be added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™. 
This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to 
the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™  

Updated> Financial Sources for the Family Office 2020 
http://whitepapers.virtualprivatelibrary.net/Financial_Sources_for_the_Family_office.pdf 
http://www.FinancialSourcesFamilyOffice.com/                                                             
The above is a white paper link dataset compilation for Financial Sources for the 
Family Office 2020 by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. It is now a 36 page .pdf 
document 784KB. [Released on March 6, 2020 and Updated August 22, 2020] Other 
white papers are available by clicking here. 

500 Startups 
https://500.co/                                                                                                                    
500 Startups is the most active global venture capital firm. They are on a mission to back 
the world’s most talented entrepreneurs and build thriving ecosystems worldwide. They 
have backed more than 2,400 companies or 5,000+ entrepreneurs in 75+ countries. Most 
significantly, those companies have helped create thousands of jobs and delighted 
millions of customers all over the world. Because of our global network and expertise, 

http://www.awarenesswatch.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
https://www.zillman.us/white-papers/grid-distributed-and-cloud-computing-resources-primer/
https://www.zillman.us/white-papers/grid-distributed-and-cloud-computing-resources-primer/
http://www.whitepapers.us/
https://www.zillman.us/
https://www.zillman.us/subject-tracers/social-informatics/
http://www.socialinformatics.net/
http://zillman.info/
http://www.whitepapers.us/
https://www.techstars.com/accelerators/anywhere
http://www.biresources.info/
http://www.entrepreneurialresources.info/
http://www.researchresources.info/
http://whitepapers.virtualprivatelibrary.net/Financial_Sources_for_the_Family_office.pdf
http://www.financialsourcesfamilyoffice.com/
http://www.zillman.info/
http://www.whitepapers.us/
https://500.co/


 
Awareness Watch V18N9 September 2020 Newsletter 

http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ 
zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com 

eVoice: 800-858-1462 
© 2020 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 

39 

they are in a unique position to build startups ecosystems worldwide. This will be added 
to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to 
Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to the tools section of 
Research Resources Subject Tracer™ . 

Updated> International Trade Resources 2020 
http://www.InternationalTradeResources.info/                                                                
The above is the associated white paper link compilation of the International Trade 
Resources 2020 Subject Tracer™ Information Blog by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., 
A.M.H.A. It is now a 25 page .pdf document 704KB. [Updated completely with all link 
validation and new links added on August 24, 2020] Other white papers are available 
by clicking here. 

Updated> International Trade Resources 2020 
http://www.InternationalTradeResources.info/                                                                 
The above is the associated white paper link compilation of the International Trade 
Resources 2020 Subject Tracer™ Information Blog by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., 
A.M.H.A. It is now a 25 page .pdf document 704KB. [Updated completely with all link 
validation and new links added on August 24, 2020] Other white papers are available 
by clicking here. 

RunwayML – Machine Learning for Creators 
https://runwayml.com/                                                                                                    
Bring the power of artificial intelligence to your creative projects with an intuitive and 
simple visual interface. Start exploring new ways of creating today. Use RunwayML to 
discover, create, and use artificial intelligence capabilities in your creative work. Start 
rethinking what’s possible. This will be added to Artificial Intelligence Resources Subject 
Tracer™. This will be added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™. This 
will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to the 
tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™ . 

Updated> Artificial Intelligence Resources 2020 White Paper Link Dataset 
Compilation 
http://www.AIResources.info/                                                                                           
The white paper link dataset compilation of the Artificial Intelligence Resources 2020 
Subject Tracer™ Information Blog by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. is a freely 
available 34 page .pdf document (780KB) listing the latest and greatest online resources 
and sites for artificial intelligence! Completely updated including all links validated 
and new URLs added on August 25, 2020. Other white papers are available by clicking 
here. 
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Shorten.rest – A URL Shortener API That Developers Love 
https://shorten.rest/                                                                                                     
Discover The Web’s Most Flexible, Robust, Scale-able, Transactional URL Shortener. 
Join developers from all around the world who are already using our URL Shortener API. 
Building enterprise grade technologies is not just something we do, it’s their passion. 
Features include: a) OG:Meta Support – Your links will look great wherever they are 
seen and shared; b) URI’s in Any Language – Customize your URI’s to be localized & 
meaningful for your audience; c) Enterprise Grade Click Tracking – Gain an in depth 
understanding of your traffic trends & behaviors; d) Blazing Fast Redirects – Running on 
the fastest servers, using the hottest multi-cloud technologies; e) Custom Branded 
Domains – Point & use your top level domain or subdomain; and f) SSL Certificates For 
Every Domain – Get a free SSL certificate for each of your domains. This will be added 
to eCommerce Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Business Intelligence 
Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject 
Tracer™. This will be added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™  

Houseparty – Face to Face Social Network 
https://houseparty.com/                                                                                             
Houseparty is a social networking app that allows up to eight people to video chat at once 
in a “room.” Users can have infinite rooms and easily float between rooms. Users receive 
a notification when friends open the app and can join chats with friends (and friends of 
friends). This will be added to Social Informatics Subject Tracer™. This will be added to 
Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Entrepreneurial 
Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to the tools section of Research 
Resources Subject Tracer™ . 

Unmind – Mental Wellbeing Done Well 
https://unmind.com/                                                                                                       
Unmind is a workplace mental health platform. They empower organizations and 
employees to measurably improve their mental wellbeing. Enable your employees to 
assess, track, and understand their mental wellbeing over time. Empower your 
organization with aggregated and anonymous data to improve decision-making. 
Proactively cater to the needs of your entire workforce. From sleep and coping through to 
parenting and supporting others, we provide tools and training across the entire spectrum 
of mental health. Provide content created by the world’s top clinicians, authors, and 
academics; combining the latest research from positive psychology, cognitive 
behavioural therapy, neuroscience, and mindfulness. This will be added to Healthcare 
Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Business Intelligence Resources 
Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This 
will be added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™ . 
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IRIS.AI – Research Discovery with Artificial Intelligence 
https://iris.ai/                                                                                                                         
Use Natural Language Processing to review massive collections of research papers or 
patents: find the right documents, extract all their key data or identify the most precise 
pieces of knowledge. AI tools and applications to allow humans to make sense and use all 
of the world’s scientific knowledge. Industrial researchers use on average 3 weeks to 
build a reading list, with a self-reported 70% confidence. Using the systematic academic 
approach, they save you time and resources – while increasing the chances of 
groundbreaking interdisciplinary discovery. Results include: a) Up to 90% time 
reduction; b) 85% precision; c) Increase interdisciplinary inspiration; and d) Organize 
your internal R&D documents. This will be added to Artificial Intelligence Resources 
Subject Tracer™. This will be added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject 
Tracer™. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be 
added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™ . 

UFO Sightings Taken Seriously By the U.S. Government – Interactive Map 
https://www.history.com/ufo-sightings-location-map                                           
Mysterious lights. Sinister saucers. Alien abductions. Between 1947 and 1969, at the 
height of the Cold War, more than 12,000 UFO sightings were reported to Project Blue 
Book, a small, top-secret Air Force team. Their mission? To scientifically investigate the 
incidents and determine whether any posed a national security threat. Here are some of 
their most fascinating cases, along with other seminal UFO sightings. This will be added 
to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to 
Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer™. This will be added to the tools section of 
Research Resources Subject Tracer™ . 

 

Awarenesswatch™ Paper Review 
 
Mapping YouTube: A Quantitative Exploration of a Platformed Media System by 
Bernhard Rieder, Oscar Coromina and Ariadna Matamoros-Fernandez  
https://firstmonday.org/ojs/index.php/fm/article/view/10667/9575 
 
Abstract: 
Over the past 15 years, YouTube has emerged as a large and dominant social media 
service, giving rise to a ‘platformed media system’ within its technical and regulatory 
infrastructures. This paper relies on a large-scale sample of channels ( n =36M+) to 
explore this media system along three main lines. First, we investigate stratification and 
hierarchization in broadly quantitative terms, connecting to well-known tropes on 
structural hierarchies emerging in networked systems, where a small number of elite 
actors often dominate visibility. Second, we inquire into YouTube’s channel categories, 
their relationships, and their proportions as a means to better understand the topics on 
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offer and their relative importance. Third, we analyze channels according to country 
affiliation to gain insights into the dynamics and fault lines that align with country and 
language. Throughout the paper, we emphasize the inductive character of this research by 
highlighting the many follow-up questions that emerge from our findings. 
 
 
Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs 
 
Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs created and developed by the Virtual Private 
Library™ combine the best of the latest tools on the Internet. Using bots, blogs and news 
aggregators the Subject Tracer™ Information blogs generate RSS feeds with the latest 
resources to create a current information resource flow through niched subject tracers. I 
am proud to be the creator of the Internet’s first Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs: 
 
Virtual Private Library™ 
http://www.VirtualPrivateLibrary.com/ 
 
Accessibility Resources 
http://www.AccessibilityResources.info/ 
 
Agriculture Resources 
http://www.AgricultureResources.info/ 
 
AnswerSpot 
http://www.AnswerSpot.us/ 
 
Artificial Intelligence Resources 
http://www.AIResources.info/ 
 
Astronomy Resources 
http://www.AstronomyResources.info/ 
 
Auction Resources 
http://www.AuctionResources.info/ 
 
Biological Informatics 
http://www.BiologicalInformatics.info/ 
 
Biotechnology Resources 
http://www.BiotechnologyResources.info/ 
 
Bot Research 
http://www.BotResearch.info/ 
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Business Intelligence Resources 
http://www.BIResources.info/ 
 
ChatterBots 
http://www.ChatterBots.info/ 
 
Data Mining Resources 
http://www.DataMiningResources.info/ 
 
Deep Web Research 
http://www.DeepWebResearch.info/ 
 
Directory Resources 
http://www.DirectoryResources.info/ 
 
eCommerce Resources 
http://eCommerceResources.info/ 
 
Education and Academic Resources 
http://www.EducationResources.info/ 
 
Elder Resources 
http://www.ElderResources.info/ 
 
Employment Resources 
http://www.EmploymentResources.info/ 
 
Entrepreneurial Resources 
http://www.EntrepreneurialResources.info/ 
 
Fact Checkers Directory  
http://www.FactCheckers.us/ 
 
Financial Sources 
http://www.FinancialSources.info/ 
 
Finding People 
http://www.FindingPeople.info/ 
 
Games Resources 
http://www.GamesResources.info/ 
 
Genealogy Resources 
http://www.GenealogyResources.info/ 
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Grant Resources 
http://www.GrantResources.info/ 
 
Green Files 
http://www.GreenFiles.info/ 
 
Grid, Distributed and Cloud Computing Resources 
http://www.GridResources.info/ 
 
Healthcare Resources 
http://www.HealthcareResources.info/ 
 
Information Futures Markets 
http://www.InformationFuturesMarkets.com/ 
 
Information Quality Resources 
http://www.InformationQualityResources.info/ 
 
International Trade Resources 
http://www.InternationalTradeResources.info/ 
 
Internet Alerts 
http://www.InternetAlerts.info/ 
 
Internet Demographics 
http://www.InternetDemographics.info/ 
 
Internet Experts 
http://www.InternetExperts.info/ 
 
Internet Hoaxes 
http://www.InternetHoaxes.info/ 
 
Intrapreneurial Resources 
http://www.IntrapreneurialResources.info/ 
 
Journalism Resources 
http://www.JournalismResources.info/ 
 
Knowledge Discovery  
http://www.KnowledgeDiscovery.info/ 
 
Military Resources 
http://www.MilitaryResources.info/ 
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New Economy Analytics, Resources and Alerts 
http://www.NewEconomyAnalytics.com/ 
 
Outsourcing/Offshoring Information and Resources 
http://www.OutsourcingOffshore.us/ 
 
Privacy Resources 
http://www.PrivacyResources.info/ 
 
Reference Resources 
http://www.ReferenceResources.info/ 
 
Research Resources 
http://www.ResearchResources.info/ 
 
RestStress™ 
http://www.RestStress.com/ 
 
Script Resources 
http://www.ScriptResources.info/ 
 
ShoppingBots 
http://www.ShoppingBots.info/ 
 
Social Informatics 
http://www.SocialInformatics.info/ 
Statistics Resources and Big Data 
http://www.StatisticsResources.info/ 
 
Student Research 
http://www.StudentResearch.info/ 
 
Theology Resources 
http://www.TheologyResources.info/ 
 
Tutorial Resources 
http://www.TutorialResources.info/ 
 
World Wide Web Reference 
http://www.WWWReference.info/ 
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Figure 1: Virtual Private Library™ 

 
Author Information: Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. Executive Director of the 
Virtual Private Library is an international Internet expert, author, keynote speaker and 
corporate consultant in the area of information retrieval, knowledge discovery, 
knowledge harvesting, artificial intelligence and bots/intelligent agents. He has created 
numerous world wide web sites including 54 Subject Tracer™ Information Portals and 
Blogs; written a number of internet miniguides, white papers, manuals and books; hosted 
over 160 weekly Internet television shows, writes a weekly and monthly column on 
Current Awareness on the Internet; writes a monthly newsletter Awareness Watch and 
delivers keynote presentations throughout the international marketplace. He also actively 
delivers one and two day workshops for key industry sectors displaying how the Internet 
can be used as a tool to maintain current awareness and professional competencies.  
Additional websites by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.: 
 
Marcus P. Zillman's Blog (26,000+ Postings) 
http://www.zillman.us/ 
 
Marcus P. Zillman Abbreviated Bio 
http://www.zillman.info/ 
 
White Papers by Marcus P. Zillman 
http://www.WhitePapers.us/ 
 
Internet MiniGuides™  
http://www.InternetMiniguide.com/ 
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Awareness Watch™ Newsletter 
http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ 
 
Marcus P. Zillman's Columns 
http://www.ZillmanColumns.com 
 
LinkSeries Publications 
http://www.LinkSeries.com/ 
 
Links By Marcus™ 
http://www.LinksByMarcus.com/ 
 
Workshops By Marcus™ 
http://www.WorkshopsByMarcus.com/ 
 
SourceSeries Internet Research Workshops 
http://www.SourceSeries.com/ 
 
Watch Marcus™ 
http://www.WatchMarcus.com/ 
 
listen to marcus™ 
http://www.ListenToMarcus.com 
 
 
Research White Papers, Articles, Lectures and Speeches by Marcus P. Zillman, 
M.S., A.M.H.A.: 
 
2020 Directory of Directories 
http://www.2020DirectoryOfDirectories.com/ 
 
Academic and Scholar Search Engines and Sources 2020 
http://www.ScholarSearchEngines.com/ 
 
Bots, Blogs and News Aggregators 2020                                                      
http://www.BotsBlogs.com/ 
 
Business Intelligence Online Resources 2020 
http://www.BIOnlineResources.info/ 
 
Cloud Computing Resources Primer 2020 
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/grid-distributed-and-cloud-computing-resources-
primer/ 
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Current Awareness Discovery Tools on the Internet 2020 
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/current-awareness-discovery-tools-on-the-internet/ 
 
Deep Web Research and Discovery Resources 2020 Online White Paper 
http://DeepWeb.us/ 

eMarketing MiniGuide 2020                                  
http://www.eMarketingMiniGuide.com/ 

eReference Library Link Toolkit 2020 
http://www.eReferenceLibrary.com/ 
 
Finding Experts By Using the Internet 2020 
http://www.FindingExperts.info/ 

Finding People Resources and Sites 2020 
http://www.FindingPeople.info/ 

Healthcare Bots and Subject Directories 2020                                        
http://www.HealthcareBots.info/ 

Knowledge Discovery Resources 2020                                             
http://www.KDResources.info/ 

New Economy Resources 2020 
http://www.NewEconomyResources.com/ 
 
Online Research Browsers and Data Visualization Tools 2020 
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/online-research-browsers/                             

Online Research Tools                                                        
http://www.OnlineResearchTools.info/ 

Online Social Networking 2020                                           
http://www.OnlineSocialNetworking.info/ 

Searching the Internet 2020                                                     
http://www.SearchingTheInternet.info/ 
 
Using the Internet As a Dynamic Resource Tool for Knowledge Discovery 2020 
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/using-the-internet-as-a-dynamic-resource-tool-for-
knowledge-discovery/ 
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Web Data Extractors 2020 
http://www.WebDataExtractors.com/ 
 
Web Guide for the New Economy 2020 
http://www.WebGuideNewEconomy.com/ 
 
White Papers By Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 
http://www.WhitePapers.us/ 

Internet Tutor by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.                
http://www.InternetTutor.info/                                                                                                    
Visit this site to learn about the availability of Marcus P. Zillman to tutor you or your 
associate one on one in the privacy of your residence or office on the latest happenings of 
the Internet including Internet basics to advanced Internet searching using bots and 
creating your own personal blog .                                              

Internet Speaking by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.         
http://www.InternetSpeaker.net                                                                                                  
Visit this site to learn about Marcus P. Zillman’s speaking engagements for your 
organization meetings and events. View and listen to his previous presentations as well as 
his weekly television shows.                                                                                     

Internet Consulting by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.  
http://InternetConsultant.BlogSpot.com/                                                                                    
Visit this site to obtain information about obtaining the consultation services of Marcus P. 
Zillman for your company including eCommerce audits, utilization of bots, blogs and 
news aggregators or the creation of your own personal virtual private library powered by 
Subject Tracer™ Information bots!                                                                 

Current Awareness Monitors, Alerts and Information Traps                                
http://www.ecurrentAwareness.com/    
http://www.CurrentAwarenessTools.com 
 Marcus P. Zillman’s latest reports Current Awareness Monitors, Alerts and Information 
Traps and Current Awareness Tools 2020 are now available. One for purchase and one 
freely availanle online and immediate download. These reports are comprehensive 
listings of the latest resources, sources and sites for current awareness on the Internet. 
This is a must read for anyone who must stay current in their profession and/or business 
activity as the list of URLs will keep you at the leading edge of your career.  
 
Market Intelligence Resources                     
http://www.MarketIntelligenceResources.com/                                                                      
Marcus P. Zillman’s just released professional Internet MiniGuide is titled Market 
Intelligence Resources and is available for purchase online and immediate download. 
This 193 page digital miniguide represents a comprehensive listing of the latest 
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resources, sources and sites to discover the latest Market Intelligence sources available on 
the Internet with many of them freely available!  Designed specifically for today’s 
entrepreneur, professional and/or investor. 
 
Entrepreneurial Links 101  
http://www.EntrepreneurialLinks.com/ 
Marcus P. Zillman’s newly released  231 page eReference digital book for the up and 
coming entrepreneur. Entrepreneurial Links 101 gives an alphabetical listing of the very 
best Internet and World Wide Web sites covering Entrepreneur Resources, Business 
Intelligence Resources and an extremely comprehensive list of Online Research Tools. 
This is considered by many to be the entrepreneur’s bible for finding relevant and 
competent online resources! 
 
Internet Privacy and Security Resources 
http://www.InternetPrivacySecurity.net/ 
Marcus P. Zillman’s latest eReference digital publication is a selected comprehensive 
alphabetical listing of the latest resources and sites covering all aspects of privacy and 
security currently available over the Internet. From the board room to the family room, 
these resources and sites give you the information you need to maintain your privacy and 
security as you use the Internet in your business and personal life. 
 
Research Resources Online Guide 
http://www.ResearchResourcesOnline.net/ 
Marcus P. Zillman’s latest LinkSeries Publication is a 340 page digital guide of a selected 
comprehensive alphabetical listing of the latest and greatest resources and sites covering 
all areas of research that is currently available over the Internet. The guide covers online 
research resources and tools for the Newbie to research as well as the Seasoned 
researcher. Contents include: a) Research Resources, b) Research Tools, c) Student 
Research Resources Toolkit, d) Knowledge Discovery/Management and Data Mining 
Resources, e) Knowledge Discovery/Retrieval and the World Wide Web Resources, and 
f) Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs. 
 
The Survivor’s Manual for The New Economy. 
http://www.NewEconomyManual.com/ 
Marcus P. Zillman’s latest LinkSeries Publication is a 239 page digital read that gives 
excellent resources and annotated sources for the new economy analytics, alerts, 
ecommerce, financial sources, invisible and deep web resources, social and business 
networking sources along with new economy competitive and business intelligence 
resources and an extremely comprehensive listing of new economy online tools.                                                                                
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